From: Timm P. Speerschneider <tps@dewittllp.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR

Subject: RE: Hartmeyer Property

Attachments: 0439_001.pdf; 0440_001.pdf; 0441_001.pdf

Attached is the 6/4/19 figure that depicts the coal storage area —the latest figures don’t depict it but not
surprisingly the exceedances(especially arsenic) match up with the coal storage area—also, | have
attached a few pictures that | took and as you can see, there is a significant amount of residual coal in
the area

Timm P. Speerschneider
Ph: 608.252.9319
tps@dewittllp.com

From: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Timm P. Speerschneider <tps@dewittllp.com>

Subject: RE: Hartmeyer Property

Timm

Here is the new data Ramboll submitted. The area the data was collected overlaps ( as best | can tell

right now) with closed site 03-13-000053 which was closed by BT2 in 2—6 and the area requested for
closure by GEC that we put on hold until we can sort out data, site boundaries, etc. | have a meeting

with Ramboll next Wednesday.

Mike

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

R. Michael Schmoller
Phone: 608-275-3303
Michael.schmoller@wisconsin.gov

From: Timm P. Speerschneider <tps@dewittllp.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 7:06 AM

To: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Hartmeyer Property

Saw that Ramboll submitted additional information—when you have a few minutes, could you
give me a call to discuss—thanks, Timm and happy holidays

Timm P. Speerschneider
Ph: 608.252.9319
tps@dewittllp.com




From: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>

Cc: Martin, Steven L - DNR <StevenL.Martin@wisconsin.gov>; Timm P. Speerschneider
<tps@dewittllp.com>; spetrofske@ramboll.com

Subject: Hartmeyer Property

Brian

I am holding up the closure request. There is some confusion on the area covered in this closure
and closure done previously (BRRTS 02-13-00053) Also | need to see the rest of the Ramboll
data they are planning to collect.

Mike

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

R. Michael Schmoller

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 608-275-3303

Cell Phone: 608-576-0183
Michael.schmoller@wisconsin.gov
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== = = = PROPERTY BOUNDARY (APPROXIMATE)

O FORMER ABOVEGROUND FUEL OIL
STORAGE TANK

== ESTIMATED EXTENT OF PETROLEUM
PRODUCT* (2008)

ESTIMATED EXTENT OF DRO
CONCENTRATIONS IN SHALLOW SOIL

(0-4') EXCEEDING 1,000 mg/Kg? (2008) |-

ESTIMATED EXTENT OF NR 140
ENFORCEMENT STANDARD
EXCEEDANCES FOR PYOCS OR PAHS
IN GROUNDWATER? (2008)

ESTIMATED EXTENT OF SOIL
CONTAMINATION EXCEEDING NR 720
S0IL TO GROUNDWATER RCL* (OPEN)

-$ 50IL BORING - AREA OF HISTORIC
COAL STORAGE

$ SOIL BORING - AREA OF KNOWN SOIL
CONTAMINATION (2008 CLOSURE)

HOTES

1. BRRTS 03-13-000053 (SOURCE: HARTMEYER

CLOSURE ADDENDUM, DATED 7/13/2007,
FIGURE 1)

2. BRRTS 03-13-000053 (SOURCE: HARTMEYER |

CLOSURE ADDENDUM, DATED 7/13/2007,
FIGURE C-4)

CLOSURE ADDENDUM, DATED 7/13/2007,
FIGURE E-7)
4. BRRTS 02-13-5803268: REMAINING
CONTAMINANTS INCLUDE BENZENE,
ETHYLBENZENE, NAPHTHALENE,
1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZENE, AND
1,3,5-TRIMETHYLBENZENE (SOURCE:
RESIDUAL SOIL CONTAMINATION CLOSURE
REQUEST, GEC, FIGURE DATED 09-2017)
ALL CONCENTRATIONS NEASURED IN

mg/Kg.

BTV = BACKGROUND THRESHOLD VALUE

RCL = RESIDUAL CONTAMINANT LEVEL

8. ] = ESTIMATED CONCENTRATION AT OR
ABOVE THE LOD AND BELOW THE LOQ.

9. B = PARAMETER EXCEEDS NR 720 RCL FOR
INDUSTRIAL DIRECT CONTACT,

10. C = PARAMETER EXCEEDS NR 720 RCL FOR
GROUNDWATER PATHWAY,

11. D = PARAMETER EXCEEDS SURFICIAL BTV
FOR METALS

12, NE = NO EXCEEDANCE

13, NS = NOT SAMPLED

14. ! = CONCENTRATION ABOVE NR 720 RCL FOR

GROUNDWATER PATHWAY, BUT BELOW BTV
. DIRECT CONTACT RCLS APPLY TO SAMPLES
COLLECTED WITHIN THE 0-4' RANGE
16, ALL RESULTS FROM SAMPLING EVENT ON
APRIL 16, 2019,

-
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SCALE IN FEET
INDUSTRIAL DIRECT CONTACT AND GROUNDWATER FIGURE
PATHWAY SOIL RCL EXCEEDANCES - METALS (APRIL 2019)
HARTMEYER PROPERTY 5
2007 ROTH STREET
MADISON, WISCONSIN Tes00iz701




O'NEILL AVE

24
E‘# :
L8

HA-22A

Sample Depth (t bgs)| 0.5-1.5 | Somple Depth (thbgs)| 12

HA-11

[1%]

Benzo(a)pyrene | 313

HA-10

Sample Depth (ft bas) [ 1-2

Sample Depth (ft bgs)| 1.5-2.5

=

Benzo(a)pyrene

[ ass Beruofalpyiene | <24

¥ (IR

Sample Depth (1t bgs) [ 0.5-1.5
Benzo(a)pyrene 12,61

| Sample Dopth (1t bgai |

Mﬂi]wﬂ"

| 1241

| Sample Depth (0 bgr)| 1.5
Benrolajpyrens 540 C

| Sample Depth (ft bgs) 1-2

Benzo(a)pyrene 234 | =B

e ESTIMATED EXTENT OF PETROLEUM
1 (2008]

ESTIMATED EXTENT OF DRO
CONCENTRATIONS 6 SHALLDW S0IL

e, ESTIMATED EXTENT OF R 140

1N GROUNDWATERY (2008)
= ESTIMATLD EmNT OF 501
AMINATION KR 720

501L TO GRCUMNDWATER RCLY IMII'I

4 SOIL BORING = AREA OF HISTORIC
COAL STORAGE

A YOI BORING - AHER OF KNOWN SOIL
CONTAMIATION (F008 CLOSURE)

®  SEFTEMDER 2019 SOIL SAMPLE
LOCATIONS TO CVALUATE FILL

®  SEFTEMBER 1015 50IL SAMPRLE
LOCATIONS TG DEFINE EXTENT QF
BIRECT CONTACT EXCEEDANCES

(0~4) EXCEEDING 3,000 mg/Mg? (2008}

=7

KOTES

1. BRRTS 03-13-000053
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%, C = PARAMETER £XCEEDS NR 720 ACL
GROUNDWATER PATHWAY.
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SCALE IN FEET
2019 INDUSTRIAL DIRECT CONTACT FIGURE
SOIL RCL EXCEEDANCES - B(a)P
HARTMEYER PROPERTY 2
2007 ROTH STREET
MADISON, WISCONSIN 630012791
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ESTIMATED EXTENT OF PETROLEUM
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ENFORCEMENT STANDARD
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IN GRQUNDWATER? (2008}

CONTAMINATION EXCEEDING NR 720
50IL TO GROUNDWATER RCL4 (OPEN)

50IL BORING - AREA OF HISTORIC
COAL STORAGE
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LOCATIONS TO EVALUATE FILL
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NOTES
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Se mNow
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. ) = ESTIMATED CONCENTRATION AT OR

. B = PARAMETER EXCEEDS NR 720 RCL
CT.
« C = PARAMETER EXCEEDS NR 720 RCL

, CONCENTRATIONS SHOWN IN BOLD

. DIRECT CONTACT RCLs APPLY TO SAMPLES

+ ALL RESULTS FROM SAMPLING EVENTS ON

BRRTS 03-13-000053 {SOURCE: HARTMEYER
CLOSURE ADDENDUM, DATED 7/13/2007,
FIGURE 1)

DRRTS 03-13-000053 (SOURCE: HARTMEYER
CLOSURE ADDENDUM, DATED 7/13/2007,
FIGURE C-4)

BRRTS 03-13-000053 (SOURCE: HARTMEYER
CLOSURE ADDENDUM, DATED 7/13/2007,
FIGURE E-7)

BRRTS 02-13-580328: REMAINING
CONTAMINANTS INCLUDE BENZENE,

o ME,
1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZENE, AND
1,3,5-TRIMETHYLBENZENE (SOURCE:
RESIDUAL SOIL CONTAMINATION CLOSURE
REQUEST, GEC, FIGURE DATED 09-2017)
ALL CONCENTRATIONS MEASURED IN mg/Kg.
ACL = RESIDUAL CONTAMINANT LEVEL.

BTV = BACKGROUND THRESHOLD VALUE,

ABOVE THE LOD AND BELOW THE LOQ,
NA = NOT ANALYZED.

INDUSTRIAL DIRECT CONTACT.
GROUNDWATER PATHWAY,

INDICATE AN EXCEEDANCE FOR THE
SURFICIAL BTV,

COULLECTED WITHIN THE 0-4° RANGE.

APRIL 16 AND SEPTEMBER 1f-11%, 2019.
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